
  
 

 
       
 
March 30, 2022 
 
Via Electronic Filing and Overnight Mail  
Mr. Scott Harris, Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States  
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
 
Re: No. 21-1086, Merrill v. Milligan 

No. 21-1087, Merrill v. Caster 
 

Dear Mr. Harris, 
   

I represent the Appellees in Merrill v. Milligan, No. 21-1086, which has been consolidated 
with Merrill v. Caster, No. 21-1087.  Per Supreme Court Rule 37.3(a), the Milligan Appellees 
grant blanket consent to the filing of amicus curiae briefs in support of either party or neither 
party in these consolidated cases. 
 
 Thank you very much for your time and assistance in this matter. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Deuel Ross 
Counsel of Record  
Appellees Evan Milligan et al 
 
cc:  All Counsel  
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